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MEMO PERD #25/13

June 21, 2013

TO: Department Directors
Division Administrators
Designee for Compensation Schedule Distribution
Agency Personnel Officers
Agency Personnel Representatives
Agency Payroll Clerks

FROM: Lee-Ann Easton, Administrator Lee - “uwne Easton
Division of Human Resource Management

SUBJECT: NEW CLASSIFIED AND UNCLASSIFIED COMPENSATION SCHEDULES

The 2013 Legislature, through AB 511, implemented a 2.5% salary restoration for most
classified, unclassified and nonclassified State employees effective July 1, 2013. The restoration
does not impact the pay for Elected Officials, Pay Policy 30 and 31. In addition, a retirement
contribution rate increase will take effect on July 8, 2013.

Please refer to the following link for access to July 1, 2013 and July 8, 2013 compensation
schedules: http://hr.nv.gov/Sections/Compensation/2013/Comp Schedules July 2013.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Angelica Gonzalez, Personnel Analyst 111 at
(775) 684-0144.


http://www.hr.nv.gov/
http://hr.nv.gov/Sections/Compensation/2013/Comp_Schedules_July_2013_-_landing/

